From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 1:25 PM
To: BAR

Subject: Kirchen hood at 709 W Main

A new restaurant is going into 709 W Main, the former flower shop just to the left of Bella Restaurant.
They want to add a large air intake vent that will fill a rear window, with an exhaust fan above, which
will require cutting a hole in the brick wall about 15” square.

| have attached 4 photos of the window and fan location and context, and a scan of a section drawing.
Admin approval?
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Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.or
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Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

Certificate of Appropriateness

Please Return To: City of Charlottesville
Department of Neighborhood Development Services
P.O. Box 911, City Hall
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
Telephone (434) 970-3130 Fax (434) 970-3359

Please submit ten (10) copies of application form and all attachments.

For a new construction project, please include $375 application fee. For all other projects requiring BAR approval, please
include $125 application fee. For projects that require only administrative approval, please include $100 administrative
fee. Make checks payable to the City of Charlottesville.

The BAR meets the third Tuesday of the month.

Deadline for submittals is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to next BAR meeting by 4 p.m.
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STOCK PROVISIONS
708 W Main Street Charlottesville Va
used Captive Aire haod
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Exhaust Fan Through Wall Mount hitp://www.captiveaire.com/CATALOGCONTENT/FANS/COMM...

Exhaust Fan Through Wall Mount
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709 W Main Street Charlottesville Va

used Captive Aire hood QM&MANIR 17077 PM




IST FAN INFORMATION ~ Job#i403720
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